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MEMORANDUM
To: KHSAA Member School Superintendents, Principals, and Athletic Directors

From: Brigid L. DeVries, Commissioner
' Larry Boucher, Assistant Commissioner

[ Date: J#A/‘l <7, Rero 1.

Re: 2003 Tille IX Forms S#bmis'sion ‘
. . e / / : /7 :
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The following is a status reporl regarding the required 2002-2003 Title IX submission of forms which
were due in to the KHSAA office by April 15, 2003. Appropriate audit personnel have reviewed these forms
and the following is a summary of this review. :

I. Checkiist of Forms properly submitted in a saﬁsfactorj manner,

1 GE 19 {Annual Veriicaton) ~T7-35 (Budge! Expenses)
1 T-1 (Summary Program Chart 1) - 1 7-36 (Budget Expensas)
1 T-2 (Summary Pragram Chart2) . ~| T-41 (Checklist ~ Overall Interscholastic Programy)
—1 7-3 (Summary Program Chart 3) — | 1-80 {Corrective Action Plan)
| T-4 (Summary Program Chart4) - {7 T 83 (interscholastic Survey Results)r »-- - . o ef s e
L. Status
A T002-2003 Forms are satisfactory and no further information-or-action -is necessary. at this...... . e
time.
B. Errors have been noted with respect to the following forms and corected copies are being
" | returned to you for placerpent in your Tile IX file to ensure proper submission in the future.
C. The following forms were omitted and must be submitted by scheol representatives.
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